LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 89TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

May 29, 2025

TO: Honorable Dustin Burrows, Speaker of the House, House of Representatives

FROM: Jerry McGinty, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB4464 by Gonzalez, Mary (Relating to the provision of workers' compensation insurance coverage
for certain Texas Task Force 1 members and intrastate fire mutual aid system team and regional
incident management team members, including the removal of coverage for nongovernment
members.), As Passed 2nd House

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

It is assumed that any savings associated with the bill would be insignificant

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 454 Department of Insurance, 479 State Office of Risk Management, 575 Texas Division of Emergency
Management, 710 Texas A&M University System Administrative and General Offices

LBB Staff: JMc, SD, RStu, JPE, BFa
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